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| Subject RE:List of approved trails RSA 4/10/19, 10:50

To Davison, Glenn <Glenn.Davison@dot.nh.gov= 1}

Cc Rodrigue, Dave <Dave.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov=1y, Irwin, Jim <Jim.Irwin@dot.nh.gov=1}, Sheehan, Victoria <Victoria.Sheehan@dot.nh.gov:

Glenn-

This is what D1 has. There are a couple sections in D2 and one in D5. Some of
these were done by permit, some directly by legislation.

~Caleb

From: Davison, Glenn

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Dobbins, Caleb

Cc: Rodrigue, Dave; Irwin, Jim; Sheehan, Victoria
Subject: RE: List of approved trails RSA

Caleb,

Do you have a list of permitted OHRV corridors on state roads outside the Class IV
roads?

Thanks -Glenn

From: Dobbins, Caleb

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Davison, Glenn

Cc: Rodrigue, Dave; Irwin, Jim; Sheehan, Victoria
Subject: List of approved trails RSA

Glenn- As discussed this is the RSA that requires the Bureau of Trails to maintain
a list of all approved OHRV trails.

215-A:29 OHRV Operation and License. -

XI. No person shall operate an OHRV on the property of another unless such operator
has obtained written permission from the landowner except as follows:

(a) Verbal permission given to an OHRV club or to the chief of the bureau of trails
shall be adequate for operating a wheeled OHRV on trails established by organized
OHRV clubs or on trails designated by the chief of the bureau of trails as wheeled
OHRV trails. A list and description of such wheeled OHRV trails shall be maintained
by the chief of the bureau of trails and shall be available to the public upon
request. Individuals operating wheeled OHRVs on such trails shall not be required
to obtain specific landowner permission.

I am not aware of the requirement for snowmobile trails and it is not easily
discoverable. I am sure BoT could provide direction on whether they must maintain
a similar list by law.

Thanks,

Caleb

Caleb B. Dobbins, PE



Caleb B. Dobbins, PE

State Maintenance Engineer

Bureau of Highway Maintenance

New Hampshire Department of Transportation
John 0. Morton Building

PO Box 483, 7 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03302-0483

Email: Caleb.Dobbins@dot.nh.qgov
(603) 271-2693
(603) 271-6084 (fax)
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